
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 1:00 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA update

fyi

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:58 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: KWA update

Steve has received word from John O'Malia that Ed Kurtz will be releasing a press statement....stating that the city of Flint will be joining the KWA. Genesee County and the city would like to meet with ODWMA staff on May 14th to discuss concerns regarding how DWSD may attempt to recover "sunken" costs and continued water service up to the time that KWA goes on-line. Steve and I informed Mary Beth Thelen for an update to the Director regarding this latest development for further discussion in the event that additional concerns are foreseen.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 10:33 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Draft Governors Briefing - Flint Water
Attachments: Governor Briefing - City of Flint 10-1-14.docx; Governor Briefing - City of Flint 10-1-14.pdf

Importance: High

Attached are the Word and PDF versions of the briefing paper. Note that the briefing refers to ODWMA's policy and procedure that needs to be forwarded to the Governor's office with the briefing but not the monthly pumpage comparison chart that Steve attached to his e-mail. See the highlighted text, below, for a description of that chart.

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 9:24 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Draft Governors Briefing - Flint Water
Importance: High

Director asked that I send this to the Governor as soon as possible today.

Karen, can you please proof this morning and fix up a bit? Director said it was fine to send as is but I told him we would review first. Can you please help me with this, this morning? I can send out. **(just the Word Document to fix up)**

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
 Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:37 PM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Draft Governors Briefing - Flint Water

Director Wyant,